

# CARL MORFOOT

CLASS A PGA PROFESSIONAL
DIRECTOR OF INSTRUCTION

### CONTACT

+44 7734069456 CARLMORFOOTPGA@GMAIL.COM

# SKILLS

COACHING

TIME MANAGMENT

COMMUNICATION

**ADAPTABILITY** 

LEADERSHIP

CUSTOMER SERVICE

CREATIVITY

ADMINISTATION

MARKETING

ΙT

# PROFILE

I am a highly experienced PGA Professional and expert coach. I provide an exemplary service to my clients using industry leading technologies and methods. I hold myself accountable to the highest possible standards both personally and professionally.

# EXPERIENCE

#### **DIRECTOR OF INSTRUCTION**

DINSDALE GOLF CLUB | OCT 2019 - CURRENT

- Solely responsible for coaching operations and the implementation of golf lessons and programmes.
- Occasional operational duties within the club (retail, events etc).

#### **PGA PROFESSIONAL**

VERULAM GOLF CLUB | MAR 2017 - OCT 2019

- All-ecompassing role of the modern PGA Professional.
- Further development and specialisation in coaching.
- · Created my own business, CM Golf.

#### ASSISTANT PGA PROFESSIONAL

QUINTA DO LAGO | JUN 2015 - SEPT 2015 JUN 2016 - SEPT 2016

- Placement role at the Paul McGinley Golf Academy.
- Designed and implemented highly successful junior camps.
- Conducted many individual lessons as a member of the coaching staff.

# EDUCATION

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**

UNIVERSITY OF BIRMINGHAM | 2013 - 2016

- Graduated with a 2:1 BSc Honours Degree in Applied Golf Management Studies with PGA status.
- Educated in both the academic and theoretical aspects of management and science related to golf.
- Became a Level 2 qualifed PGA Professional coach.

# REFERENCES

JOEL SAUNDERS - JS GOLF SERVICES +447912761831 JOELSAUNDERSPGA@HOTMAIL.CO.UK

JOSE FERREIRA - PAUL MCGINLEY GOLF ACADEMY +351289390700 JFERREIRA@QUINTADOLAGO.COM